Irﬁvdc

From: Irgudc

Subject: RE: Questions Regarding RFP# 2020-04 for Services to Assist in COVID-19 Relief
Actrvities

Hello,

Responses to your inquiry are in red text below.

# Can you please clarify if the Senior Center Operations would be a physical local facility? Or remote/phone
screening?
Senior Center operations must be a physical location located locally.

# Are the health screening and monitoring services related to COVID? Or standard, bi-annual health checks?

The services must be related to COVID.

Thank you for your inguiry.

Regards,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



